



Walkeringham Neighbourhood Plan

Steering Group Meeting

Minutes of the meeting held on 21 July 2016

Walkeringham Village Hall

Present: C Howard (Chair), A Hayward (Co-ordinator), I Heath, J Roberts, G Crossland, P Covill, G Oxley and D Johnson

1. Chairman's Remarks

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting

2. Apologies

Apologies were received from M Dilly, R Capp, P Hooton and R Wormald

3. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2016 were approved.

4. Results of Initial Survey

The results of the initial survey have now been collated. Top three responses are as follows:

Likes: peace and quiet, friendliness and rural situation

Dislikes: lack of Shop and Post Office and speeding traffic

Most Important: School, community spirit and village hall

Change: Need a shop and improved play area

5. Detailed Questionnaire

Chris Howard presented a first draft of the second questionnaire. A detailed review followed and suggested amendments made. Chris Howard agreed to make alternations and distribution to all members for comment. Once finalised the questionnaire would be delivered by hand to all households in the Parish. Agreed to aim to deliver them over the weekend commencing 15th September.

6. Training and Consultation

Helen Metcalfe, Consultant has agreed, to meet with the Group on 8th September. A tour of the village is to take place at 4.30 pm followed by a NHP training session at the village hall. Details to be firmed up.

7. Items for the next agenda/Date of Meeting

Next meeting: Wednesday 17th August – 7.30pm village hall.

Meeting closed at 7.30 pm

.....
Chairman

.....
Date